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1

Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Application for a Waste Water Discharge licence review by Irish Water at Macroom, Co.Cork.  
Reference No: D0126-02 EPA043076

 

From: Michael McPartland <Michael.McPartland@fisheriesireland.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 10 January 2024 14:33 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: Application for a Waste Water Discharge licence review by Irish Water at Macroom, Co.Cork. Reference No: 
D0126-02 EPA043076 
 
A chara, 
  
Thank you for your recent notification of the above reference application. 
  
The Sullane River, the receiving water for effluent from Macroom WWTP, is a significant salmonid spawning and 
nursery water. In the context IFI would ask the EPA to ensure that current actual background data is applied when 
calculation of the assimilative capacity relative to legislative requirements is carried out as part of the licence 
application. The use of  a  ‘notionally clean river approach’ is neither sustainable or appropriate .  
  
  
Michael Mc Partland 
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer. 
  
-------------------------------- 
Iascach Intíre Éireann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 
  
Tel         + 353 (0)26 412 21/2 
Fax        + 353 (0)26 412 23 
Email     michael.mcpartland@fisheriesireland.ie 
Web      www.fisheriesireland.ie 
  
Sunnyside House, Macroom, Co. Cork, Ireland. P12 X602 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
Help Protect Ireland’s Inland Fisheries 
  
Michael McPartland  
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer 

 Michael.McPartland@fisheriesireland.ie •  +353 (0)26 41222 •  www.fisheriesireland.ie •  P12 X602 

Help us protect Ireland's rivers, lakes and coastlines by reporting illegal fishing, water pollution or invasive specie
Our confidential phone number is 0818 34 74 24, which is open 24 hours a day / 7 days a week. 

To read our Privacy Policy and Email Disclaimer Notice, Please visit www.fisheriesireland.ie 
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